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From: |
Sent: 11 April 2006 09:25
To: 'David Webb'

Subject: FW: Claire Roberts
Dr Webb
Mr Walby has asked that I forward you the attached documents prior to the Inquest, for your information:

1. Dr Steen's statement
2. Dr Sands's statements
3. Prof Young's statements
4. Copy PM Report

If you need any further information please let me know. Also should you wish to speak with the Trust Solicitor (Mr Gar
Balv) in advance of the Inquest please feel free to ring him on CEERENERNS

L
Regadrds

Litigation Management

Ext: =

11/04/2006
CR - ROYAL 139-041-001
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From: | SRS !

A.49/04 .
Sent: 11 April 2006 09:23 /35/3  Page: 69
To: Andrew Sands
Subject: Claire Roberts

Dr Sands

Mr Walby has asked that I forward you the attached documents for your information:

1. Dr Steen's statement
2. Dr Webb's statement

3. Prof Young's statements
4, Copy PM Report

Regards

Litigation Management

Ext: R

11/04/2006
CR - ROYAL 139-041-002
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From: oy,
Sent: 11 April 2006 09:22

To: Heather Steen A.49/04/35/J  Page: 6%

Subject: Claire Roberts
Dr Steen
Mr Walby has asked that I forward you the attached documents for your information:
1. Dr Sands' statements
2. Dr Webb's statement

3. Prof Young's statements
4. Copy PM Report

Regards

Litigation Management

Ext: D

11/04/2006
CR - ROYAL 139-041-003






